



DASB SENATE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, September 30th, 2020

4:00 pm

Remotely Via Zoom

Chair: Katelyn Pan

Contact: dasbpresident@fhda.edu

Dennis Shannakian is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Phone one-tap: US: [+16699006833](tel:+16699006833), [93992341219#](tel:+193992341219) or [+14086380968](tel:+14086380968), [93992341219#](tel:+193992341219)

Meeting URL: [https://fhda-](https://fhda.edu.zoom.us/j/93992341219?pwd=ZmpBYUhHOEZuSndZSytER3o3Vk1OZz09&from=msft)

[edu.zoom.us/j/93992341219?pwd=ZmpBYUhHOEZuSndZSytER3o3Vk1OZz09&from=msft](https://fhda.edu.zoom.us/j/93992341219?pwd=ZmpBYUhHOEZuSndZSytER3o3Vk1OZz09&from=msft)

Meeting ID: 939 9234 1219

Passcode: 008142

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 939 9234 1219

[International numbers](#)

Call to Order

Katelyn called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm.

Roll Call

	Present	Absent	Excused	Late	Left Early
Katelyn P	X				
Michael W	X				
Grace L	X				
Kimberly L	X				
Kirana R	X				
Yuetong Z	X			X (4:03)	
Ananya B	X				
Kaitlyn P	X				
Sparkle C	X				
Matthew H	X				
Jeffrey K	X				
Fatema K	X				
Kanto K		X			
Iris K	X				

Sam L	X				
Alice L	X			X (4:30)	
Nowara M	X				X
Khoa N	X				
Yvette R	X				
Kishore S	X				
Abdur S	X				
Britney T	X				
Kevin T	X				
Erin Z		X			

Approval of Minutes

- September 9th, 2020
- September 14th, 2020
- **Jeffrey moved to approve the minutes of September 9, 2020 and September 14, 2020**
 - **Seconded by Ananya**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Michael W, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Sparkle C, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Sam L, Nowara M, Khoa N, Yvette R, Kishore S, Abdur S, Britney T, Kevin T

Public Comments

Please note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DASB Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and five (5) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASB Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

- Casey wished DASB a wonderful 2020-2021 year and reminded senators not to overwhelm themselves.
- Amara reminded those who did not fill out the survey to fill out. She also wished Max Meyberg and Britney Tran happy birthday.
 - Everyone sang happy birthday.
- Shelly shared they hope everyone has an amazing year and that everyone should feel free to message her.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisor is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

- Hyon Chu reminded Senators to sign up for the CCCSAA Student Leadership Conference if they haven't already and to reach out if they have any questions. She also reminded Senators to have mentors on their Shared Governance Committees and that she will be doing a presentation on that in the future. She shared ICC Virtual Club Day is tomorrow from 12-3 pm on Hop In, not Zoom. She also shared that she found someone who is an expert on resolution writing, and they will be invited to do a workshop soon.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

No Senate announcements.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

- Max shared student concerns such as the De Anza Police and a lack of courses at De Anza.
- Max shared the Board of Trustees voted unanimously in support of Proposition 15 and Proposition 16.
- Max shared the Measure G Bond plan is still in the planning phase, and there may be potential student housing in the future.
- Max shared the Board of Trustees priorities are to work on students and social justice.

Shared Governance Reports

- Nathan shared the Curriculum Committee discussed the definition of equity and want to hear other committee definitions of equity to create a concise framework in evaluating curriculum for next quarter.
- Jeffrey shared the APBT committee went over their core principles and what will be guiding them. He shared there were some worker reallocations that did not go through due to state laws and were reallocated within the campuses. APBT also talked about section reductions and a one-time payment from Fund 400 to lessen the blow from the original projected numbers. Lastly, he shared they still need one more person to sit on APBT.
- Yuetong shared the Campus Facilities Committee talked about the mission and membership of the committee as well as Measure G updates. Yuetong shared detailed information about the facilities masterplan.

- Matthew shared the Campus Facilities Committee passed a resolution to expand membership to 3 student voting seats and 3 faculty voting seats. He shared they are looking for a third student to fill one of the seats.
 - Kimberly asked if their meeting times will be permanently be pushed back an hour or remain the same from 2-3 pm.
 - Yuetong responded it will remain the same from 2-3 pm, but there is discussion to have their meetings run longer than one hour due to how much material there is to talk about.
 - Kimberly asked if there is any information about the Flint Center turning into an event center.
 - Matthew shared the facilities masterplan is still being planned and the Flint Center is not necessarily planned to be an event center yet.
 - Grace asked if the third student on the Campus Facilities Committee have to be a Senator.
 - Hyon Chu shared Yuetong and Matthew can suggest it not be a senator to diversify the committee.

- Kimberly shared the Academic Senate Committee discussed meeting protocols. She also noted the Withdraw and Drops policy is changing this quarter, and any emergency drop would need substantial evidence.

- Grace shared IPBT introduced one of the two new student representatives and discussed membership. They decided on adding two voting seats to each affinity group. She also shared IPBT will be facing less of a budget cut at 2.745 million.

- Esha, the new IPBT student representative, introduced herself.

Inter Club Council Reports

- Hyon Chu shared the ICC Virtual Club Day is tomorrow. They have over 200 students registered and over 30 clubs will be in attendance.

Internal Committee Reports

- Kimberly shared SRS has not met yet, but they will be moving on with the African American Studies Department request.

Consent Calendar

1. Add Iris Kim to Diversity and Events Committee
2. Add Sparkle Chou to Diversity and Events Committee
3. Remove Nowara Mohamed from Finance Committee
4. Add Kimberly Lam to Students Rights and Services Committee
5. Add Katelyn Pan to Students Rights and Services Committee
6. Add Nowara Mohamed to Students Rights and Services Committee

7. Add Abdur Syed to Students Rights and Services Committee
8. Add Erin Zhong to Students Rights and Services Committee
9. Add Kirana Rafli to Marketing Committee
10. Add Katelyn Pan to Marketing Committee
11. Add Sam Lai to Marketing Committee
12. Add Fatema Kazi to Marketing Committee
13. Add Britney Tran to Marketing Committee
14. Add Yvette Reyes to Student Feedback Committee
15. Add Kimberly Lam to Student Feedback Committee
16. Add Yuetong Zhang to Student Feedback Committee
17. Add Matthew Holt to Student Feedback Committee
18. Add Yuetong Zhang to Environmental Sustainability Committee
19. Add Matthew Holt to Environmental Sustainability Committee
20. Add Kanto Kikuchi to Environmental Sustainability Committee
21. Add Ananya Bapat to Legislative Affairs Committee
22. Add Kishore Srinivas to Legislative Affairs Committee
23. Add Michael Wallerius to Legislative Affairs Committee
24. Add Kaitlyn Pasaylon to Flea Market Committee
25. Add Kevin Trinh to Flea Market Committee
26. Add Grace Lim to Flea Market Committee
27. Add Katelyn Pan to Executive Advisory Committee
28. Add Michael Wallerius to Executive Advisory Committee
29. Add Grace Lim to Executive Advisory Committee
30. Add Kimberly Lam to Executive Advisory Committee
31. Add Kirana Rafli to Executive Advisory Committee
32. Add Yvette Reyes to Executive Advisory Committee
33. Add Yuetong Zhang to Executive Advisory Committee
34. Add Ananya Bapat to Executive Advisory Committee
35. Add Kaitlyn Pasaylon to Executive Advisory Committee

- **Jeffrey moved to approve the consent calendar**
 - **Seconded by Ananya**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Michael W, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Sparkle C, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Sam L, Alice L, Nowara M, Khoa N, Yvette R, Kishore S, Abdur S, Britney T, Kevin T

Business Items

1. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Introductions and Fall Check-In

This item is to allow time for senator self-introduction including name, role in DASB, major, and a fact.

Presenters: All

Time: 35 minutes

- Each member of the DASB Senate introduced themselves by sharing their name, major, and a fun fact about themselves.

2. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Establishment of Mission Statement

This item is to discuss and implement a mission statement for publication on the DASB website for the 2020-2021 school year, encompassing the spirit of DASB's goals and values, in addition to acting as a general guideline.

Presenter: Katelyn Pan

Time: 30 minutes

- Katelyn presented what should be included in DASB's overall mission statement and initiated a brainstorm between all senators.
 - After brainstorming together, discussion occurred about what statements they should cut out.
- Grace asked how much time is left.
 - Katelyn suggested they postpone this agenda item until the next meeting.
- **Grace moved to postpone this agenda item until the DASB Senate Meeting on October 7, 2020**
 - **Seconded by Abdur**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Michael W, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Sparkle C, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Sam L, Alice L, Nowara M, Khoa N, Yvette R, Kishore S, Abdur S, Britney T, Kevin T

3. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: SSCCC Introduction: Welcome to Region 4

This item is to introduce DASB to the Student Senate for California Community Colleges, our region, and how to stay involved.

Presenter: Ananya Bapat
Time: 10 minutes

- Ananya gave information about SSCCC including what they advocate for, what region De Anza is part of, and how senators can be involved.
 - Kimberly asked Ananya to find the email regarding how SSCCC plans to fight anti-blackness and forward it to Amara to distribute to the Senate.
 - Ananya agreed and mentioned there were multiple Town Hall discussions about fighting institutionalized racism within SSCCC and college campuses. SSCCC is in the process of writing a resolution to distribute to California community colleges regarding anti-blackness and institutionalized racism.

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: How DASB Plans on Addressing Anti-Blackness on Campus

This item is to discuss how the DASB Senate will move forward this year in doing their part to fight anti-blackness on campus, and to acknowledge the recent events with the BLM movement.

Presenters: Kimberly Lam and Nowara Mohamed

Time: 35 minutes

- Kimberly shared the importance of having a conversation about anti-blackness.
- Nowara noted systemic racism has been around for years.
- Kimberly shared the African American Studies Department has asked DASB to start an anti-blackness coalition. She shared SRS plans to lead this by creating an ad hoc committee, but they first need to change the code. She also emphasized that she is not rushing this process because she wants to ensure it is done right.
- Nowara shared her idea of having a panel discussion with the president of Black Outreach to address anti-blackness in general and how DASB student government can improve
- Kimberly opened up the floor to everyone.
- Nathan asked if there is anything happening regarding mobilizing groups like Umoja in De Anza.
 - Kimberly shared she is planning on reaching out to Umoja and different groups on campus.
- Fatema asked if the coalition will include regular students from minority groups to ensure they are given a voice and will be able lead which direction the coalition takes.
 - Kimberly confirmed regular students will be able to be part of the coalition. She shared she will not be leading this coalition and it would ideally be a black student leading.

- Nowara asked the Senate to keep the president of Black Outreach anonymous for safety reasons.
- Nathan asked if this has been the first time De Anza has recognized anti-blackness as an issue.
 - Kimberly shared racial profiling with De Anza Police has been discussed before.
- Nowara shared the importance of diversifying the Senate and asked how the Senate would feel about opening up spaces for black students on the DASB Senate.
 - Hyon Chu shared it's up to the Senate in terms of changing the structure of the Senate. She suggested thinking about designated certain seats to underrepresented groups. She suggested improving the pipeline of the Senate. She shared the Senate should look at their structure and recruiting to ensure a more diverse pipeline.
- Fatema shared the importance of marketing for recruiting.
- Hyon Chu suggested possibly paying Senators to entice students who have financial obligations.
- Maritza shared the importance of intentionally reaching out to groups like Umoja when recruiting and ensure they understand the importance of their representation.
- Nowara shared the president of Black Outreach doesn't mind revealing who he is, so his identity does not need to be anonymous. She then asked if this should be a virtual event for everyone on campus or should they target specific organizations on campus.
 - Nathan suggested we should do it for the whole campus to show the student body that they care.
- Dennis shared there is an idea to changing DASB Diversity and Events committee to DASB Programs and Events Committee and DASB Diversity and Equity Committee.
 - Kimberly asked how long that process would take to set up that system.
 - Dennis responded it could be done by the end of the quarter.
- Kimberly shared she wants to continue this through SRS and any Diversity and Events member.
- Ananya mentioned the Student Stipend Resolution did pass, but they still have to figure out the financial aspect of it.
- Kaitlyn suggested having the panel discussion with the president of Black Outreach with both the campus and specific organizations on campus. She suggested marketing it specifically to specific groups and allowing anyone on campus to join as well.
 - Yuetong agreed with Kaitlyn.

- Nathan suggested having questions when interviewing for new Senators specifically dedicated to groups like Umoja.
- Iris asked if Heidi’s planned BLM panel event is the same Nowara is talking about.
 - Kimberly noted Heidi did talk about it with her.
 - Iris noted Diversity and Events will definitely be involved.
 - Nowara noted BLM is not something to be taken lightly and a movie night might not be appropriate.
 - Iris shared more information about the movie night and shared it is being led by ICC.
- Kirana shared there is a lack of communication between members regarding the BLM movie night and there are no plans as to how this movie night will help black students of De Anza.
- Yvette shared concerns over getting zoom bombed during the discussion panel and she suggested possibly having students RSVP.
 - Kimberly agreed.

Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

- The following prospective senators attended their first meeting:
 - Lianna Vaughan
 - Mael Lorach
 - Claire Saul
- The following prospective senators attended their third or more meetings:
 - Anthony Nguyen
 - Arushi Sharma
- Arushi began with their opening statement
 - Questions were asked to the candidate
 - The candidate finished with their closing statement
- Anthony began with their opening statement
 - Questions were asked to the candidate
 - The candidate finished with their closing statement
- The Senate discussed the two candidates prior to voting

Roll call vote to elect Arushi Sharma as a Senator

	Yes	No	Absent
Katelyn P	X		
Michael W	X		
Grace L	X		
Kimberly L	X		

Kirana R	X		
Yuetong Z	X		
Ananya B	X		
Kaitlyn P	X		
Sparkle C	X		
Matthew H	X		
Jeffrey K	X		
Fatema K	X		
Kanto K			X
Iris K	X		
Sam L	X		
Alice L			X
Nowara M			X
Khoa N	X		
Yvette R	X		
Kishore S			X
Abdur S	X		
Britney T	X		
Kevin T	X		
Erin Z			X

Passed 19 Yes – 0 No

Voted yes: Katelyn P, Michael W, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Sparkle C, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Sam L, Nathan N, Yvette R, Abdur S, Britney T, Kevin T

Roll call vote to elect Anthony Nguyen as a Senator

	Yes	No	Absent
Katelyn P	X		
Michael W	X		
Grace L	X		
Kimberly L	X		
Kirana R	X		
Yuetong Z	X		
Ananya B	X		
Kaitlyn P	X		
Sparkle C	X		
Matthew H	X		
Jeffrey K	X		
Fatema K	X		
Kanto K			X
Iris K	X		
Sam L	X		
Alice L			X
Nowara M			X
Khoa N	X		

Yvette R	X		
Kishore S			X
Abdur S	X		
Britney T	X		
Kevin T	X		
Erin Z			X

Passed 19 Yes – 0 No

Voted yes: Katelyn P, Michael W, Grace L, Kimberly L, Kirana R, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Sparkle C, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Sam L, Nathan N, Yvette R, Abdur S, Britney T, Kevin T

Public Comments

Please note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DASB Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and five (5) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASB Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

- Hyon Chu reminded Senators to sign up for the CCCSAA Student Leadership Conference
- Amara reminded Senators to fill out the birthday survey.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

- Kimberly shared information about the Momentum panel

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

No Student Trustee announcements.

Adjournment

Katelyn adjourned the meeting at 7:03 pm.

Upcoming Events